

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT
25.26_198

Name of the school system:

Williamson County Schools (WCS)

Description of the violation:

WCS failed to revise Student's IEP.

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:

34 C.F.R. § 300.324(b)(1)

Development, review, and revision of IEP

Final determination of the Department: The Department determined no additional corrective measures were necessary for this violation.